
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 
SAN FRANCISCO  

 

DANIEL LURIE 
MAYOR  

 

1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, ROOM 200 
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681 

TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141 

TO:  Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors  
FROM: Adam Thongsavat, Liaison to the Board of Supervisors 
RE:  Appropriation - General City Reserve - Department of Emergency Management - Street 

Conditions Staffing - $4,000,000 - Human Rights Commission - Community Initiatives - $150,000 
- FY2025-2026 

DATE:  December 16, 2025 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Ordinance appropriating $4,000,000 from the General City Reserve to the Department of Emergency 
Management (DEM) for expanded street conditions staffing, and $150,000 from the General City Reserve 
to the Human Rights Commission (HRC) for community initiatives in Fiscal Year (FY) 2025-2026.   
 
Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


